
From: 	 Gaston, Molly (OLA) 
To: 	 Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Sent: 	 10/3/2011 11:39:41 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: pis let me know as you reach the staffers about the inaccurate CRM document. 

And just talked to Grassley staff. 

From: Welch, Ron (OLA) 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 11:29 AM 
To: Gaston, Molly (OLA) 
Subject: RE: pls let me know as you reach the staffers about the inaccurate CRM document. 

From: Gaston, Molly (OLA) 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 11:27 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Subject: RE: pls let me know as you reach the staffers about the inaccurate CRM document. 

Have talked to lssa, Smith, Leahy, and Conyers staff; have left messages for Grassley and Cummings staff. 

From: Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 11:17 AM 
To: Gaston, Molly (OLA) 
Subject: pls let me know as you reach the staffers about the inaccurate CRM document. 
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